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Velez, Nelson, EMNRD

From: Shawna Martinez <shawna@walsheng.net>
Sent: Monday, April 18, 2022 4:00 PM
To: Velez, Nelson, EMNRD
Cc: John Thompson; Arleen Smith; MHowe@ctfieldsvcs.com; Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD; 

Michael Dean; John Hampton Jr; Arleen Smith
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] Tiffany Navajo Lake 14-1-102   naPP2134439976

Thank You. 
 
Shawna Martinez 
Regulatory Tech 
Walsh Engineering/Epic Energy, LLC 
O: 505-327-4892 
shawna@walsheng.net 

 
 
From: Velez, Nelson, EMNRD <Nelson.Velez@state.nm.us>  
Sent: Monday, April 18, 2022 3:54 PM 
To: Shawna Martinez <shawna@walsheng.net> 
Cc: John Thompson <john@walsheng.net>; Arleen Smith <arleen@walsheng.net>; MHowe@ctfieldsvcs.com; Bratcher, 
Mike, EMNRD <mike.bratcher@state.nm.us>; Michael Dean <michael.dean@walsheng.net>; John Hampton Jr 
<jdhampton@walsheng.net>; Arleen Smith <arleen@walsheng.net> 
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] Tiffany Navajo Lake 14‐1‐102 naPP2134439976 
 
Thank you for the notice.  Your variance request is approved. 
 
If an OCD representative is not on‐site on the date &/or time given, please sample per 19.15.29 NMAC.  For whatever 
reason, if the sampling timeframe is altered, please notify the OCD as soon as possible so we may adjust our 
schedule(s).  Failure to notify the OCD of this change may result in the closure sample(s) not being accepted. 
 
Please keep a copy of this communication for inclusion within the final closure report submittal. 
 
The OCD requires a copy of all correspondence relative to remedial activities be included in all proposal and/or final 
closure reports. 
 
Correspondence required to be included in reports may include, but not limited to, time extension requests, liner 
inspection notifications, sample event notifications, spill/release/fire notifications, and variance requests. 
 
Thanks again. 
 
Regards 
 
 
 
 



2

Nelson Velez ● Environmental Specialist - Adv 
Environmental Bureau | EMNRD - Oil Conservation Division  
1000 Rio Brazos Road | Aztec, NM 87410 
(505) 469-6146  | nelson.velez@state.nm.us 
 
Hrs.: 7:00–11:00 am & 12:00–3:30 pm Mon.–Thur. 
        7:00-11:00 am & 12:00-4:00 pm Fri. 
 

From: Shawna Martinez <shawna@walsheng.net>  
Sent: Monday, April 18, 2022 3:45 PM 
To: Velez, Nelson, EMNRD <Nelson.Velez@state.nm.us> 
Cc: John Thompson <john@walsheng.net>; Arleen Smith <arleen@walsheng.net>; MHowe@ctfieldsvcs.com; Bratcher, 
Mike, EMNRD <mike.bratcher@state.nm.us>; Michael Dean <michael.dean@walsheng.net>; John Hampton Jr 
<jdhampton@walsheng.net>; Arleen Smith <arleen@walsheng.net> 
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] Tiffany Navajo Lake 14‐1‐102 naPP2134439976 
 

Good afternoon, 
 
Walsh Engineering on behalf of Morningstar is requesting a variance for the notification to be 24 hours instead of the usual 
48 hours for the sampling of Tiffany Navajo Lake 14-1-102.   This is scheduled for April 20, 2022 @9:00AM.   
 
Thank You, 
 
Shawna Martinez 
Regulatory Tech 
Walsh Engineering/Epic Energy, LLC 
O: 505-327-4892 
shawna@walsheng.net 

 
 
From: Velez, Nelson, EMNRD <Nelson.Velez@state.nm.us>  
Sent: Monday, April 18, 2022 1:33 PM 
To: Shawna Martinez <shawna@walsheng.net> 
Cc: John Thompson <john@walsheng.net>; Arleen Smith <arleen@walsheng.net>; MHowe@ctfieldsvcs.com; Bratcher, 
Mike, EMNRD <mike.bratcher@state.nm.us>; Michael Dean <michael.dean@walsheng.net>; John Hampton Jr 
<jdhampton@walsheng.net>; Arleen Smith <arleen@walsheng.net> 
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] Tiffany Navajo Lake 14‐1‐102 naPP2134439976 
 
Hi Shawna, 
 
The final closure report is due next Monday, April 25th.  Send in the sampling notification ASAP.  If you wish, you can 
request a variance for the notification to 24 hr. rather than the 48 hr. 
 
After the sampling has been completed, please inform me when an estimated date for the final lab report may be 
completed.  Obviously, this will come from the lab personnel. 
 
Lastly, we can then proceed with the time extension request and its duration if needed. 
 
If you have any other questions, please contact me via email or by telecom. 
 
Thank you 
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Nelson Velez ● Environmental Specialist - Adv 
Environmental Bureau | EMNRD - Oil Conservation Division  
1000 Rio Brazos Road | Aztec, NM 87410 
(505) 469-6146  | nelson.velez@state.nm.us 
 
Hrs.: 7:00–11:00 am & 12:00–3:30 pm Mon.–Thur. 
        7:00-11:00 am & 12:00-4:00 pm Fri. 
 

From: Shawna Martinez <shawna@walsheng.net>  
Sent: Monday, April 18, 2022 11:07 AM 
To: Velez, Nelson, EMNRD <Nelson.Velez@state.nm.us> 
Cc: John Thompson <john@walsheng.net>; Arleen Smith <arleen@walsheng.net>; MHowe@ctfieldsvcs.com; Bratcher, 
Mike, EMNRD <mike.bratcher@state.nm.us>; Michael Dean <michael.dean@walsheng.net>; John Hampton Jr 
<jdhampton@walsheng.net>; Arleen Smith <arleen@walsheng.net> 
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] Tiffany Navajo Lake 14‐1‐102 naPP2134439976 
 

Good morning Nelson, 
 
I left a voicemail regarding the above referenced compliance.  I have a few questions.  I want to make sure that I am 
following the proper steps to ensure that this is handled correctly.  I appreciate your help. 
 

 Vanessa Fields no longer works for Walsh/Epic. Arleen Smith or I will be the point of contact.  
 The compliance deadline is April 24, 2022.  We have asked for two extensions due to the weather. 
 Do I ask for another extension or just send out the 72 hour notification for the sampling or both?   This means we 

won’t be able to sample until the 21st.  The earliest we could have it to you is next week. 
 

Thank You, 
 
Shawna Martinez 
Regulatory Tech 
Walsh Engineering/Epic Energy, LLC 
O: 505-327-4892 
shawna@walsheng.net 

 
 
From: Velez, Nelson, EMNRD <Nelson.Velez@state.nm.us>  
Sent: Friday, March 25, 2022 2:29 PM 
To: Shawna Martinez <shawna@walsheng.net> 
Cc: John Thompson <john@walsheng.net>; Arleen Smith <arleen@walsheng.net>; MHowe@ctfieldsvcs.com; Bratcher, 
Mike, EMNRD <mike.bratcher@state.nm.us> 
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] Tiffany Navajo Lake 14‐1‐102 naPP2134439976 
 
Hi Shawna, 
 
Your time extension request is approved.  Deadline for final closure report submittal is now April 25, 2022.  This is the 
2nd extension requested on behalf of Morningstar Operating. 
 
Please keep a copy of this communication for inclusion within the final closure report submittal. 
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The OCD requires a copy of all correspondence relative to remedial activities be included in all proposal and/or final closure 
reports. 
 
Correspondence required to be included in reports may include, but not limited to, time extension requests, liner inspection
notifications, sample event notifications, spill/release/fire notifications, and variance requests. 
 
Thanks 
 
 
Nelson Velez ● Environmental Specialist - Adv 
Environmental Bureau | EMNRD - Oil Conservation Division  
1000 Rio Brazos Road | Aztec, NM 87410 
(505) 469-6146  | nelson.velez@state.nm.us 
 
Hrs.: 7:00–11:00 am & 12:00–3:30 pm Mon.–Thur. 
        7:00-11:00 am & 12:00-4:00 pm Fri. 
 

From: Shawna Martinez <shawna@walsheng.net>  
Sent: Thursday, March 24, 2022 4:33 PM 
To: Velez, Nelson, EMNRD <Nelson.Velez@state.nm.us> 
Cc: John Thompson <john@walsheng.net>; Arleen Smith <arleen@walsheng.net>; MHowe@ctfieldsvcs.com 
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Tiffany Navajo Lake 14‐1‐102 naPP2134439976 
 

CAUTION: This email originated outside of our organization. Exercise caution prior to clicking on links or opening 
attachments. 

Good afternoon Nelson, 
 
Attached is the email and paperwork that Vanessa had submitted to the state for the Tiffany Navajo Lake 14-1-102.  She 
had requested a 30-day extension.  Walsh Engineering on behalf of Morningstar is requesting another 30-day extension on 
the final closure of the Tiffany Navajo Lake 14-1-102.   The weather has delayed sampling.  All remedial activities have 
been completed.   
 
Thank you for your consideration in this matter. 
 
Thank You, 
 
Shawna Martinez 
Regulatory Tech 
Walsh Engineering/Epic Energy, LLC 
O: 505-327-4892 
shawna@walsheng.net 

 
 



































































District I
1625 N. French Dr., Hobbs, NM 88240
Phone:(575) 393­6161 Fax:(575) 393­0720

District II
811 S. First St., Artesia, NM 88210
Phone:(575) 748­1283 Fax:(575) 748­9720

District III
1000 Rio Brazos Rd., Aztec, NM 87410
Phone:(505) 334­6178 Fax:(505) 334­6170

District IV
1220 S. St Francis Dr., Santa Fe, NM 87505
Phone:(505) 476­3470 Fax:(505) 476­3462

State of New Mexico
Energy, Minerals and Natural Resources

Oil Conservation Division
1220 S. St Francis Dr.
Santa Fe, NM 87505

CONDITIONS

Action  101001

CONDITIONS
Operator:

MorningStar Operating LLC
400 W 7th St
Fort Worth, TX 76102

OGRID:

330132
Action Number:

101001
Action Type:

[C­141] Release Corrective Action (C­141)

CONDITIONS

Created
By

Condition Condition
Date

nvelez Closure report approved. Release Resolved. The report failed to provide a substantial amount of the applicable 19.15.29 NMAC requirements. A follow up
email will be submitted to the responsible party which will include the deficiencies, reasoning for the approval, and a pronouncement of OCD stance for any
future reportable incidents. This email will then be recorded and inserted within the incident file associated with this release.

7/14/2022


